## NEILLSVILLE BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING

October 23, 2017

The special meeting of the Board of Education, School District of Neillsville, was called to order on October 23, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the Board of Education Office by President Dewey Poeschel. Present at roll call were Dewey Poeschel, Peggy Grap, Deanna Heiman, and Sue Voigt. Rick Opelt was absent. Also present was Administrator John Gaier.

Notification of the meeting was sent on October 11, 2017, to the Clark County Press, WCCN Radio, Neillsville City Hall, and Neillsville Public Library. A revised notification was sent on October 20, 2017, to the Clark County Press, WCCN Radio, Neillsville City Hall, and Neillsville Public Library.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve the Consent Agenda as presented below: A. Minutes of the October 16, 2017, regular meeting Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve the agreement between the district and CESA 10 to establish a Fund 46 account. Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve the out-of-state field trip for choir students to Dorian Vocal Festival in Decorah, IA, January 14-16, 2018. Roll call: Deanna Heiman – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve a foreign exchange student to attend Neillsville High School second semester. Roll call: Peggy Grap – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve a \$2,000 donation to Junior Achievement. Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve a Fund 10 tax levy of \$3,679,093 and a Fund 80 tax levy of \$75,000 for the 2017-2018 school year. Roll call: Deanna Heiman – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

John Gaier reported on a thank you note; Chloee Lowry heading to state for cross country (individual); an article ranking the best and worst states for teachers to work in; an update on the \$579,000,000 state surplus; an email in response to a good news note; and one Focus article.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to go into closed session as per WI Statutes 19.85(1)(C) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. The purpose of the closed session is to discuss contractual matters. Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to return to open session. Roll call: Peggy Grap – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Deanna Heiman to approve Logan Grap for the JV boys' basketball coaching position. Roll call: Peggy Grap – abstain, Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve Joe Bethea for the half-time high school assistant wrestling coach. Roll call: Deanna Heiman – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve a \$174.72 bonus for volleyball coaching to Tammy Matson. Roll call: Deanna Heiman – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve a \$687.80 bonus for volleyball coaching to Kate Mueller. Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve the initial adoption of Policy EBCA. Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve the initial adoption of Policy EEAD. Roll call: Peggy Grap – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve the initial adoption of Policy EFC. Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve the initial adoption of Policy GCAJHC. Roll call: Peggy Grap – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve the initial adoption of Policy GDAB. Roll call: Deanna Heiman – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve the initial adoption of Policy IGBA-A. Roll call: Peggy Grap – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve the initial adoption of Policy JEDA. Roll call: Deanna Heiman – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve the initial adoption of Policy JHC. Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve the initial adoption of Policy JHCC. Roll call: Peggy Grap – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve the initial adoption of Policy JHCD. Roll call: Deanna Heiman – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve the initial adoption of Policy KGD. Roll call: Peggy Grap – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

WASB report was given by John Gaier.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to adjourn at 7:06 p.m. Roll call: all yes. Motion carried.